South Londonderry Township
Board of Supervisors

20 West Market Street o phone: 717.838.5556
PO Box 3 Fax: 717.838.4122
Campbelltown, PA 17010 Website: www.southlondonderry.org

November 25, 2015

Ailene Batoon
Tetra Tech, Inc.
285 Ellicott Street
Buffalo, NY 14203

Re: Sunoco Pipeline L.P., PA Pipeline Project
Stormwater Management Ordinance
Floodplain Management Ordinance
South Londonderry Township, Lebanon County

Dear Ailene,

Please be advised that South Londonderry Township has reviewed your project in accordance
with our Stormwater Management Ordinance dated August 11, 2015. The ordinance requires
the preparation and implementation of an approved stormwater management site plan for all
regulated activities. The stormwater management ordinance can be found on our website,
www.southlondonderry.org, under permits and ordinances. The review of a stormwater
management plan requires an administrative fee of $150, and a $1200 deposit in an escrow
account for our engineer to review.

Additionally, South Londonderry Township has reviewed the project in regard to the
Floodplain Management Ordinance dated May 8, 2012. The project does not propose any
structures or permanent fill in floodplain areas, and therefore it is consistent with the
Floodplain Management Ordinance. To maintain compliance with the ordinance, all earth
disturbances must be replaced to pre-construction elevations and conditions.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at 717.838.5556.

Sincerely, it

e f*"

Shawi Arbaugh ~
South Londonderry Township Manager

Cc: Randy Wright



